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From: Fernandes Frederico /Lf{/&

Sent: 20 April 2018 09:45

To: Barrett Daliah; Chambers Paul

Subject: RE: THE BANC 261-263 West Green Road N15

Attachments: Fwd: BANC Parking Issues; FW: PROBLEM REPORTED: Parking and Moving Traffic
Offences - WK388175; RE: The Banc Restaurant/Clinton Road Parking issues ; The
Banc/Clinton Road Parking Pressures; FW: FW: Service Request - 16 Station Crescent,
N15 5BE - WK390023

Hi Dale,

We have only ever received a couple of complaints from residents (2 x WK’s attached).

What was unusual was that residents seemed to be complaining directly to the restaurant and so the restaurant
owners then got in touch with us and Cllir Ahmet.

We explained that complaints should be directed to the council and if residents wanted the CPZ times extended
they needed to arrange a petition requesting this etc etc.

| believe this is all we have received.

Fred Fernandes
Parking Schemes Manager (Interim)

5th Floor, Alex House, Wood Green, London N22 7TR
T.07814 979 690
E. frederico.fernandes@haringey.gov.uk

www.haringey.gov.uk

twitter@haringeycouncil

facebook.com/haringeycouncil

P Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Barrett Daliah

Sent: 19 April 2018 16:26

To: Fernandes Frederico <Frederico.Fernandes@haringey.gov.uk>; Chambers Paul
<Paul.Chambers@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: THE BANC 261-263 West Green Road N15

Hi Fred/Paul
Would you by chance have a list of complaints received against the Banc in the last 12 months?
Thanks

Dale

Daliah Barrett (Licensing Team Leader)
Haringey Council - Licensing Authority

Responsible retailing is actively encouraged in Haringey London.

Commercial and Operations
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